Tariq Nawaz

Directing Staff (DS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Pak Army , School of Infantry and Tactics Quetta

Email: hrdcqta@gmail.com Contact: 0515157146



About

Dr. Tariq Nawaz is working as Directing Staff (DS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Tariq Nawaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in War Studies	1999 - 1999
University of Balochistan, Pakistan	
BE in Elections and Telecommunications	1989 - 1993
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BSc in Physical, Maths, Chemistry	1983 - 1985
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Directing Staff (DS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
DD NGN, DD Radio, DD Coord & Security, DD Special Projects SPD , SPD	2014 - 2023
Col Coord & Security	2010 - 2013
Pak Army , Sigs Dte/ MCS Rwp	
Sector Commander SCO AJ&K	2008 - 2010
Pak Army , SCO Muzaffarabad	
GSO-1 Dte Gen ISI	2004 - 2008
Pak Army , ISI Islamabad	
со	2002 - 2004
Pak Army , 25 Sig Bn/ FCNA	
со	2001 - 2002
Pak Army , 11 Sig Bn/ 8 Div Sialkot	
GSO-2 (Trg)	2000 - 2001
Pak Army , HQ 1 Corps Mangla	
OIC Media Sp Gp/ Instr Cl B	1994 - 1996